From: Richard Simpson

Sent: 15 March 2022 18:09
To: Amy Ly
Subject: Re: Primrose Hill CAAC - Consultation for planning application 44

Chalcot Road

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please
take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.
Please note there have been reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams
so extra vigilance is required.

Hello Amy,

Thanks for clearing this up! As our only concern was the
double-height window, we have no objection to the revised
scheme.

Many thanks for all you work on this application,

best wishes,

Richard
Chair PHCAAC





https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/u6B4Cp8AyUE9wzkiP051-?domain=camden.gov.uk/

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Richard Simpson

Sent: 10 March 2022 19:39

To: Amy Ly <Amy.Ly@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Primrose Hill CAAC - Consultation for planning application 44 Chalcot Road

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

Thanks for your email and the attached drawings.

The window we are concerned about is the double-height
window with the arched top which was shown in the
approved rear elevation drawing as running across the edge
of the ground floor structure (not the lower ground floor).
None of the drawings seem to show this detail. Can you see
if it exists then we are very happy to review it.

Thanks for all your work on this application,

Best wishes,



Richard


https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/A97pCq7BzI612OBsXKi3A?domain=camdocs.camden.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/u6B4Cp8AyUE9wzkiP051-?domain=camden.gov.uk/



https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/qrD8Cr8DAU3rmAMC4U2Fj?domain=camden.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/qrD8Cr8DAU3rmAMC4U2Fj?domain=camden.gov.uk


This Disability History Month, we’re working with
Camden Disability Network to celebrate the achievements
and aspirations of our disabled staff and residents.

Camden
Disability
Network
L #
Join our Black History Seasol

- an exciting programme of
in-person events from Octo

Discover more at lovecamden.org/blac| £2Camden



